
RFP Reference QUESTION Answer Date Posted

Gen‐1 RFP,	Page	1.	Block	9
Block	9	has	submission	due	date	as	19	Dec	2012.		Due	to	the	number	of	questions	not	answered	
will	the	government	consider	extending	the	due	date?		

Amendment	0002	changes	the	proposal	submission	
due	date	to	4:30	CST	on	11	January	2013.		 01/03/13

Gen‐2 Solicitation,	11,	1‐H	d

As	stated	in	the	solicitation:	"Any	approved	teammates	listed	in	the	Offerors	Attachment	0002	‐	
Team	Arrangement,	may	be	utilized	to	perform	any	of	the	functions	in	Step	Three.	The	
Government	will	verify	that	the	Offeror's	proposal	includes	approved	teammates	by	comparing	
the	Offeror's	proposal	to	their	BOA	Attachment	0002	‐	Team	Arrangement.	"	And,	in	accordance	
with	the	Government's	letter;	Attention	All	Current	BOA	Holders	issued	on		5	Oct	12	that	states	:	
"A	BOA	RFP	for	emergent	requirements	is	being	issued	at	the	same	date	and	time	as	this	letter."	
Q)	Our	Company	provided	a	submission	to	add	Teammates	to	our	EAGLE	Team	on	8	NOV	12	for	
emerging	requirements,	it	is	our	assumption	that	we	can	use	teammates	proposed	in	
accordance	with	your	5	OCT	12	letter.	Is	this	a	correct	assumption?	

Unless	a	modification	and	a	revised	Attachment	0002	
has	been	issued	on	the	existing	BOA	agreement	prior	
to	the	issuance	of	this	Task	Order	RFP	(November	19,	
2012),	all	offerors	are	limited	to	using	the	Teammates	
approved	in	Attachment	0002	of	the	existing	BOA	
agreement.		 12/10/12

Gen‐3 Solicitation,	Section	1‐H,	d,	Page	11	of	51

The	USARC	MMT	RFP	is	not	a	DOL	Solicitation	and	has	no	requirements	for	Maintenance	and		
Transportation.		The	MMT	RFP	does	include	the	Supply	sub	task	areas	of	Property	
Accountability,	Installation	Property	Book	and	Equipment	Management	and	Use	of	applicable	
STAMIS/AIS.		It	does	not	include	the	Supply	sub	task	areas	of	CIF,	ICEMP,	SSA	Management,	ASP	
Management,	Fuel	Support	and	Central	Receiving	Point.		If	an	offeror	was	Self	Certified	during	
Step	2	in	the	Supply	sub	task	areas	of	Property	Accountability,	Installation	Property	Book	and	
Equipment	Management	and	Use	of	applicable	STAMIS/AIS	which	apply	to	the	MMT	RFP,	can	
this	offeror	prime	the	MMT	RFP	as	a	small	business	BOA	holder	without	sub	contractors?	

BOA	Attachment	0002,	Team	Arrangement,	identifies	
functional	areas	where	a	BOA	holder	did	or	did	not	
demonstrate	organizational	capability	without	the	
reliance	of	teammates.	Note,	Attachment	0002	does	
not	carry	down	to	the	subtask	level.		Therefore,	if	a	
BOA	holder	did	not	demonstrate	organizational	
capability	without	the	reliance	of	teammates	in	the	
functional	area	of	Supply,	it	may	propose	itself	and/or	
the	approved	subcontractors	listed	in	paragraph	2	[of	
Attachment	0002]	to	perform	any	Supply	task. 01/03/13

Gen‐4

SECTION	H	‐	SPECIAL	CONTRACT	
REQUIREMENTS
Paragraph	1‐H	(d)	
Step	Two	Offerors	were	required	to	
demonstrate	the	capability	to	perform	all	three	
functional	areas.	That	capability	may	have	been	
achieved	with	or	without	teammates.	Any	
approved	teammates	listed	in	the	Offerors	
Attachment	0002	‐	Team	Arrangement,	may	be	
utilized	to	perform	any	of	the	functions	in	Step	
Three.	The	Government	will	verify	that	the	
Offeror's	proposal	includes	approved	
teammates	by	comparing	the	Offeror's	proposal	
to	their	BOA	Attachment	0002	‐	Team	
Arrangement.

On	November	29,	2012	Logistics	&	Technology	Services,	Inc.	submitted	additional	team	
members	to	our	W52P1J‐12‐G‐0066:	EAGLE	~	Logistics	&	Technology	Services	BOA	Attachment	
0002	‐	Team	Arrangement.		
LTS	has	not	changed	our	approach	but	has	added	additional	capability	and	Socio‐Economic	
factors	to	our	existing	team.		
May	LTS	utilize	these	additional	Team‐members	in	our	response	to	the	W52P1J‐12‐R‐0208	Task	
Order?

Unless	a	modification	and	a	revised	Attachment	0002	
has	been	issued	on	the	existing	BOA	agreement	prior	
to	the	issuance	of	this	Task	Order	RFP	(November	19,	
2012),	all	offerors	are	limited	to	using	the	Teammates	
approved	in	Attachment	0002	of	the	existing	BOA	
agreement.		 12/19/12

Gen‐5 General	Question Who	is	the	incumbent	for	this	effort	and	the	number	of	employees	supporting	this	effort?
Booz	Allen	Hamilton.	The	number	of	employees	
currently	supporting	this	effort	cannot	be	disclosed. 01/03/13

Gen‐6 N/A Who	is	the	incumbent? Booz	Allen	Hamilton	 12/17/12

Gen‐7 Ref	MMT	Spt	Cmd	location

The	USARC	MMT	Spt	Command	locations	lists	21	sites	but	there	are	34	sites	identified	on	the	
historical	workload	data	sheet.		Should	we	only	plan	inaccordance	with	the	current	command	
locations.			

Amendment	0002	adds	PWS	paragraph	1.1.3	to	
provide	a	summary	of	the	MMT	mission.		Amendment	
0002	also	updates	Attachment	0008	to	show	
Equipment	Concentration	Centers	and	Attachment	
0012	to	show	FY11	and	FY12	workload	per	supported	
command.		 01/03/13

Gen‐8 Amendment	0001
On	the	solicitation	website,	the	link	which	is	supposed	to	connect	to	Amendment	0001	actually	
links	to	the	solicitation	and	not	an	amendment.		Please	explain.

Due	to	a	systems	error,	a	duplicate	posting	of	the	
solicitation	was	posted	instead	of	the	Amendment.	
This	issue	was	corrected	on	4	Dec	2012. 01/03/13

Gen‐9 Amendment	0001

Fed	Biz	Ops	posted	an	announcement		on	3	DEC	12	referencing	Amendment	0001.	Amendment	
0001	is	posted	on	the	ACC/RIA	CC	website	but	there	appears	to	be	no	change	from	the	original	
solicitation.	What	changes	are	posted	in	Amendment	0001	to	the	EAGLE	USARC	Task	Order?

Due	to	a	systems	error,	a	duplicate	posting	of	the	
solicitation	was	posted	instead	of	the	Amendment.	
This	issue	was	corrected	on	4	Dec	2012. 01/03/13

General Questions



Gen‐10 Solicitation,	2,	b

As	stated	in	the	solicitation:	This	Task	Order	Request	for	Proposal	(RFP)	is	a	small	business	set‐
aside	and	will	be	competed	amongst	all	small	business	BOA	Holders.	Q)	Does	the	Government	
anticipate	holding	an	industry	day	prior	to	submission	deadline	and	if	so	when?

The	Government	does	not	intend	on	holding	an	
industry	day	at	any	time	during	the	open	solicitation. 12/10/12

Gen‐11 RFP	Section	A	and	L
Neither	Section	make	reference	to	a	pre	proposal	conference	or	site	visit.		Will	there	be	a	pre	
proposal	conference	and	or	site	visit	held?

The	Government	does	not	intend	on	having	a	
preproposal	conference	or	site	visit.	 12/17/12

Gen‐12 General
Are	there	any	Automated	Information	Systems	that	the	contractor	must	provide	to	perform	the	
requirements	of	this	contract?

All	automation	systems	used	are	provided	by	the	
Government	once	roles	and	permissions	are	granted. 12/17/12

Gen‐13 RFP,	All
Can	the	government	please	identify	what	changed	between	the	original	RFP	and	Amendment	
0001?

Initially	there	was	a	technical	issue	with	the	release	of	
Amendment	0001	to	FedBizOps.		This	has	been	
corrected.			The	contents	of	Amendment	0001	is	now	
available	on	FedBizOps.		Please	see	Section	A	of	
Amendment	0001	for	the	purpose	of	the	amendment.		 12/19/12

Gen‐14
Army	Single	Face	to	Industry	(ASFI)	and	
FedBizOpps.gov

On	3	December	2012,	a	notice	was	posted	to	FedBizOpps.gov	indicating	that	an	
amendment/modification	had	been	posted	on	ASFI;	however,	when	one	clicks	on	the	
Amendment	1	link	on	ASFI,	the	original	solicitation	loads	and	not	an	amendment.		Was	an	
amendment	issued	on	3	December	2012?

Yes,	due	to	a	systems	error,	a	duplicate	posting	of	the	
solicitation	was	posted	instead	of	the	Amendment.	
This	issue	was	corrected	on	4	Dec	2012. 12/19/12

Gen‐15 General Is	CAVERS	a	government	owned	and	maintained	system?	

CAVERS	was	a	FORSCOM	Program	and	REIMS	was	an	
Army	Reserve	program.		These	names	have	been	
converted	to	FAAST.	REIMS/FAAST	is	the	Army	
Reserve	version.		These	systems	are	not	maintained	
by	the	Government.																																																																				 01/03/13

Gen‐16 ASFI	and	FedBizOpps.gov If	an	amendment	was	issued,	when	will	it	be	available	to	offerors?
At	the	time	amendments	are	posted	to	FedBizOps,	the	
amendments	are	available	to	the	Offerors.		 12/19/12

Gen‐17 ASFI	and	FedBizOpps.gov
ASFI	and	FedBizOpps.gov	lists	the	due	date	as	20	December	2012,	but	the	solicitation	states	the	
due	date	as	19	December	2012.		Will	the	Government	please	clarify	the	due	date?

Amendment	0001	extended	the	solicitation	closing	
date	by	one	day	to	20	December	2012.		The	extension	
was	the	result	of	a	systems	error	that	delayed	the	
original	solicitation	posting	to	FedBizOp	until	20	
November	2012.		 12/19/12

Gen‐18 RFP,	Page	#2,	Paragraph	#3
If	an	offeror	can	provide	justification	for	a	shorter	transition	time	period	can	a	shorter	time	
period	be	proposed? No,	the	transition	plan	is	30	days.		 12/19/12

Gen‐19

Solicitation,	Page	35,	L.7:		The	referenced	
paragraph	implies	Small	Business	(SB)	can	
perform	all	functions	within	a	task	area	without	
the	need	for	subcontractor	assistance!.

Please	clarify	this	paragraph	was,	and	remains	a	requirement	for	Large	Businesses	(LB),	and	
that	this	is	not	a	requirement	of	the	current	solicitation,	W52P1J‐12‐R‐0208,	for	(SB)	at	Step	3!

Paragraph	L.1.7	applies	to	the	use	of	"major	
subcontractors."	Paragraph	L.1.7	still	applies	to	this	
solicitation	which	remains	a	small	business	set‐aside. 12/19/12

Gen‐20 RFP,	page	43	of	51,	L‐4	Site	Visit Will	there	be	a	site	visit	for	solicitation	#	W52P1J‐12‐R‐0208,	if	so,	when	&	where?
The	Government	does	not	intend	on	having	a		site	
visit.	 12/17/12

Gen‐21 Solicitation,	Page	43,	Paragraph	L‐4 Does	the	Government	intend	to	conduct	a	site	visit		and	when? The	Government	does	not	intend	on	having	a	site	visit. 12/10/12

Gen‐22

RFP	Section	A‐Supplemental	Information;	page	
2	of	51;	General	Information;	subparagraph	(f)	
"Major	Subcontractor"

A	"major	subcontractor"	is	defined	as	a	proposed	subcontractor	expected	to	perform	in	excess	
of	20%	of	the	total	value	of	the	contract	or	whose	performance	is	considered	critical.	For	
purposes	of	this	Task	Order	RFP,	major	subcontractors	are	not	considered	those	teammates	
identified	in	the	Offeror's	BOA	Attachment	0002	‐	Team	Arrangement.					Question:	If	a	
teammate	identified	in	the	Offeror's	BOA	Attachment	0002	is	unable	to	support	this	
requirement	and	the	Prime	alone	does	not	satisfy	the	requirements,	can	the	Prime	submit	
another	"Major	Subcontractor"	as	long	as	they	identify	them	in	their	Subcontracting	
Participation	Plan	without	using	any	of	the	previously	identified	Teammates	from	attachment	
0002?	

The	Prime	BOA	holder	may	propose	a	new	
subcontractor	to	perform	the	work	ONLY	in	those	
functional	areas	where	they	demonstrated	capability		
without	the	reliance	of	teammates.	A	Subcontracting	
Participation	Plan	is	not	required	IAW	Section	L	of	
this	Task	Order	RFP.	This	language	will	be	removed	
from	Section	1‐H,	paragraph	d	when	Amendment	
0001	is	released. 12/10/12



Gen‐23 RFP,	Section	J,	Page	25	of	51
There	are	no	CBA's	or	WD's	listed.		Will	the	Government	provide	the	list	of	WD's	to	be	used	and	
CBA's	if	they	apply?

It	is	the	Offeror's	responsibility	to	determine	if	the	
labor	categories	proposed	by	the	Offeror	are	subject	
to	the	Service	Contract	Act	(SCA).		If	the	Offeror	
determines	the	SCA	applies	to	positions	proposed,	the	
Offeror	shall	use	the	wage	determination	per	site.		The	
wage	determination	can	be	found	at	the	Department	
of	Labor	(DOL)	website:		http://www.dol.gov.		The	
are	no	current	collective	bargaining	agreements	
applicable	to	this	contract.		 12/17/12

Gen‐24 RFP	No.:	W52P1J‐12‐R‐0208
Is	this	contract	subject	to	the	Department	of	Labor	Service	Contract	Act	(SCA)?	
If	so,	please	provide	the	applicable	Wage	Determination	in	accordance	with	29	CFR	Part	4.

It	is	the	Offeror's	responsibility	to	determine	if	the	
labor	categories	proposed	by	the	Offeror	are	subject	
to	the	Service	Contract	Act	(SCA).		If	the	Offeror	
determines	the	SCA	applies	to	positions	proposed,	the	
Offeror	shall	use	the	wage	determination	per	site.		The	
wage	determination	can	be	found	at	the	Department	
of	Labor	(DOL)	website:		http://www.dol.gov.		The	
are	no	current	collective	bargaining	agreements	
applicable	to	this	contract.		 12/19/12

Gen‐25 RFP	No.:	W52P1J‐12‐R‐0208
Is	there	a	Collective	Bargaining	Agreement	(CBA)	currently	applicable	to	this	work?	
If	so,	please	provide	in	accordance	with	29	CFR	Part	4.

The	are	no	current	collective	bargaining	agreements	
applicable	to	this	contract.		 12/19/12

Gen‐26 Wage	Determination
Is	it	the	Government's	intent	that	these	are	all	exempt	position	since	a	wage	determination	was	
not	included?

It	is	the	Offeror's	responsibility	to	determine	if	the	
labor	categories	proposed	by	the	Offeror	are	subject	
to	the	Service	Contract	Act	(SCA).		If	the	Offeror	
determines	the	SCA	applies	to	positions	proposed,	the	
Offeror	shall	use	the	wage	determination	per	site.		The	
wage	determination	can	be	found	at	the	Department	
of	Labor	(DOL)	website:		http://www.dol.gov.		The	
are	no	current	collective	bargaining	agreements	
applicable	to	this	contract.		 12/17/12

Gen‐27 General	Question
Due	to	this	being	a	competitive	solicitation	could	you	please	verify	that	certified	cost	and	
pricing	data	is	not	required? Certified	cost	and	pricing	data	is	not	required.		 01/03/13

RFP	Reference QUESTION Answer Date	Posted
PWS	General Shouldn't	those	CDRLs	be	deleted? CDRLs	pertain	to	the	Task	Order	RFP	requirements.		 12/10/12

PWS‐1

PWS	(Attachment	0001),	Section	C‐1	page	4,	
Paragraph	1.3.2		
and	
PWS	(Attachment	0001),	Section	C‐3	page	5	,	
Paragraph	3.8.1

PWS	1.3.2	states	that	all	personnel	must	have	a	SECRET	security	clearance	prior	to	starting	
work.		However	PWS	section	3.8.1	states	that	the	Government	will	provide	civilian	Common	
Access	Cards	(CACs)	to	all	contractor	employees	upon	receiving	a	favorable	NAC‐I.		Which	will	
be	required,	a	Secret	clearance	or	a	NAC‐I?

SECRET	security	clearance	is	required	prior	to	
starting	work	on	the	contract.		Amendment	0002	
revises	the	language	in	PWS	paragraph	1.3.2	to	reflect	
the	requirement	for	a	SECRET	security	clearance.		A	
favorable	National	Agency	Checks	with	Inquires	(NAC‐
I)	is	required	to	be	approved	for	a	civilian	Common	
Access	Card	(CAC).		A	favorable	National	Agency	
Checks	with	Local	Checks	(NAC‐LC)	is	required	for	a	
Secret	Clearance	and	can	also	be	used	to	obtain	a	CAC	
if	determined	favorable.			All	contractor	personnel	
supporting	this	effort	must	have	a	favorable	NAC‐LC. 01/08/13

PWS‐2 PWS	Para	1.12.1 Is	there	a	Para	1.12.1.c	as	it	is	missing?		Please	Clarify
There	is	no	para	1.12.1.c.		Amendment	0002	will	re‐
number	this	PWS	paragraph. 12/17/12

PWS‐3

PWS,	Sec.	C‐1	pg.	21,	para	1.12.1;	
Attachment	008;
Attachment	002

Is	the	key	position	suppose	to	be	a	Project	Manager	with	a	PMP	certification	desired	or	a	
Program	Manager	with	a	PgMP	certification	desired?		

Position	is	a	Project	Manager	with	a	PgMP	
certification	desired. 01/03/13

PWS‐4
Attachment	0001	‐	PWS;	Section	C‐1;	Page	4;	
Paragraph	1.3.2.1	Key	Positions

Paragraph	1.3.2.1	identifies	CDRL	PM‐15:	Key	Position	Resumes.	However	this	CDRL	is	not	
available	on	the	Rock	Island	Contracting	Center	website.	Will	it	be	made	available?

CDRL	PM‐15	(Exhibit	Y)	will	be	provided	as	part	of	
Amendment	0001. 12/10/12

PWS	Questions



PWS‐5 PWS	Para	1.3.2.1

This	section	states	that	contractor	will	provide	the	definitive	listing	of	all	its	key	personnel	to	
the	contracting	officer	upon	award.		Will	the	government	consider	amending	that	to	say	within	
xx	days	of	award?

Manager	to	the	Contracting	Officer	upon	award.		The	
Offeror	shall	provide	a	definitive	listing	off	all	its	key	
personnel	to	the	Contracting	Officer	14	business	days	
after	award.		 12/17/12

PWS‐6 Ref.	1.3.2.1
	There	are	references	to	within	8	hours,	within	24	hours	a	certain	task	will	be	performed,	Are	all	
hours	referenced	business	hours?	

Paragraph	1.4.2.1	which	states	in	part	"…The	
contractor	shall	include	in	its	contingency	plan	
processes	to	ramp	up,	travel	and	begin	work	within	
72	hours	of	notice	to	proceed	from	PCO." 12/17/12

PWS‐7 Ref.	1.3.2.1
There	are	references	to	within	8	hours,	within,	24	hours	a	certain	task	will	be	performed,	Are	all	
hours	referenced	business	hours?

Paragraph	1.4.2.1	which	is	actual	hours.		Amendment	
0002	revises	PWS	paragraph	1.4.2.1	to	reflect	actual	
hours.		Actual	hours	represents	consecutive	hours	and	
not	business	hours. 01/03/13

PWS‐8
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	5	of	21,	Paragraph	
1.3.2.4

Contractor	licensing/certification	program.	What	vehicles	will	be	required	for	the	completion	of	
this	effort?		There	are	no	vehicles	listed	on	the	GFE	attachment.

The	Government	is	not	providing	any	vehicles	as	GFE.		
The	contractor	must	provide	necessary	
vehicles/transportation	for	its	employees	to	travel	to	
different	commands/sites	dictated	by	mission	
requirements. 01/03/13

PWS‐9 Ref	1.3.11 Who	pays	for	the	random	drug	testing?	
The	costs	for	drug	testing	is	not	a	direct	charge	to	this	
contract.		 12/17/12

PWS‐10 PWS	Para	1.3.12

"The	government	will	not	sponsor	interim	clearances."		Does	this	mean	that	personnel	with	
interim	clearances	will	not	be	allowed	to	perform	on	this	contract	until	the	clearance	is	
finalized?		Please	clarify.

Personnel	with	interim	clearances	are	allowed	to	
work	however	if	final	clearances	are	not	granted	then	
personnel	will	no	longer	be	able	to	perform	on	
contract.		The	Government	will	not	sponsor	
clearances. 12/17/12

PWS‐11 PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	7	of	21,	Paragraph	1.3.12

Interim	clearances.	The	Government	states	they	'will	not	sponsor	interim	clearances.'	Does	this	
imply	that	any	candidate	being	considered	for	employment	(1)	cannot	be	considered	for	
employment	on	the	contract	without	a	final	adjudicated	SECRET	clearance;	or	(2)	cannot	
perform	work	on	the	contract	until	a	final	determination	is	made?		The	Office	of	Personnel	
Management	(OPM)	allows	for	employees	with	an	interim	clearance	to	have	the	same	level	of	
access,	as	an	employee	with	a	final	determination.

This	does	not	imply	that	a	candidate	cannot	be	
considered	or	perform	work	with	an	interim	
clearance.		Simply	means	that	must	have	an	interim	
Secret	Clearance,	and	if	SECRET	clearance	is	not	
approved	then	will	be	removed.		The	Government	will	
not	sponsor	Interim	Clearances.		 01/03/13

PWS‐12 PWS	Para	1.3.12

This	section	states	that	all	contractor	employees	will	possess	current	SECRET	security	
clearances	at	time	of	award.		Will	the	government	consider	amending	"at	time	of	award"	so	that	
it	more	clearly	indicates	the	government's	intent?

Government's	intent	is	that	contractors	posses	a	
SECRET	clearance	prior	to	start	of	work	on	the	
contract.		Amendment	0002	revises	PWS	paragraph	
1.3.12	to	reflect	the	Government's	intent.	 01/03/13

PWS‐13 PWS	para	1.3.13

This	paragraph	discusses	the	need	for	a	favorable	NACI.		Since	the	above	paragraphs	require	all	
personnel	to	have	SECRET	security	clearances,	is	this	requirement	moot?		Please	clarify	which	
employees	must	have	SECRET	security	clearances	and	which	only	a	NACI.

All	employees	require	a	SECRET	clearance.	In	order	to	
possess	a	clearance	a	National	Agency	Check	with	
Local	Inquiries	(NAC‐LC)	is	required. 01/08/13

PWS‐14 Ref	1.4.2	and	1.4.2.1

There	are	at	least	two	areas	that	mention	working	'regardless	of	weather	or	security	conditions'	
and	'in	dangerous	locations,	conducted	in	extreme	temperatures	(high	/	low),	be	subjected	to	
blowing	sand,	dirt	and	debris,	at	heights	or	confined	spaces';	In	these	cases,	will	there	be	work	
modifications	in	salary	in	hazardous	duty	type	situations.	

No,	unless	the	Government	determines	that	all	
personnel	working	a	particular	duty	location	are	
entitled	to	Hazardous	Duty	Pay. 12/17/12

PWS‐15
Attachment	1	‐	PWS														Section	1.4.5				Page	
10	of	Section	C‐1

This	section	states	that	the	contractor	shall	designate	and	have	on‐site	a	Project	Manager	no	
later	that	the	start	of	work.		Where	does	the	government	consider	"on‐site"	for	this	position?

Ft	Bragg,	NC.		Reference	Amendment	0002	for	revised	
Attachment	0008. 01/03/13

PWS‐16

PWS	(Attachment	0001),	Section	C‐1	page	10,	
Paragraph	1.4.6		
and	
CDRL	PM‐05

PWS	1.4.6	indicates	that	the	transition	period	is	30	days.		However	CDRL	PM‐05	states	that	a	
draft	copy	of	the	transition	plan	is	not	required	until	30	days	after	the	contract	performance	
start	date.		Should	CDRL	PM‐05	be	changed	to	match	the	PWS	requirement?

The	Offeror	is	required	to	submit	a	transition	plan	
with	its	proposal	in	accordance	with	Section	L.5.2	‐	
Volume	2	Technical	Factor	demonstrating	how	the	
Offeror	will	successfully	reach	FOC	within	30	days	of	
contract	award	(start	of	contract).		PWS	1.4.6/CDRL	
PM‐05	transition	plan	is	for	the	awardee	to	
demonstrate	how	it	will	successfully	transition	out	at	
the	end	of	the	period	of	performance.			 01/03/13

PWS‐17
PM‐05	and	PWS	Section	C‐1	Page	10	(p16	of	
92),	Para	1.4.6

The	Transition	Plan	CDRL	is	entitled	"CDRL	PM‐06:	Transition	Plan"	in	PWS	paragraph	1.4.6.		
However,	the	CDRL	document	and	DID	are	entitled	"PM‐05	Transition	Plan".		Please	clarify.

Amendment	0002	will	revise	PWS	Paragraph	1.4.6	to	
state	the	Transition	Plan	as	CDRL	PM‐05.	 12/19/12



PWS‐18 PM‐06

The	PM‐06	CDRL	document	and	DID	are	entitled	"PM‐06	Anti‐Terrorism	Submission".	Cannot	
seem	to	locate	a	PWS	paragraph	that	references	this	CDRL	and	there	is	confusion	with	the	
Transition	Plan	numbering.		Please	clarify.

Please	see	PWS	Paragraph	1.5.9	for	the	PWS	reference	
to	PM‐06	CDRL.	Amend	0002	will	revise	PWS	
Paragraph	1.4.6.	to	state	the	Transition	Plan	as	CDRL	
PM‐05. 12/19/12

PWS‐19
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	11	of	21,	Paragraph	1.5	
and	all	Sub	Paragraphs Will	the	contractor	be	provided	a	list	of	the	ASC	AT	requirements?

Amendment	0002	will	revise	the	PWS	paragraphs	
which	contain	the	language	"[In	accordance	with	ASC	
AT	requirements]" 12/19/12

PWS‐20
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	12	of	21,	Paragraph	
1.5.3.5

COMSEC	Accounts	require	specific	custodial	responsibilities.	Will	the	contract	require	COMSEC	
custodians?

Not	applicable.		There	are	no	requirements	for	
COMSEC	custodians.		 12/19/12

PWS‐21
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	12	of	21,	Paragraph	
1.5.3.6

Local	ASC	unit	plans.	All	contractor	physical	security	plans,	policies	and	procedures	will	
conform	to	the	applicable	installation	and	local	ASC	unit	plans,	policies	and	procedures.		Will	
these	ASC	plans	be	provided	to	the	contractor	for	reference?

ASC	plans	are	not	applicable	to	this	paragraph.		
USARC	Plans	will	be	available	upon	contract	award. 12/19/12

PWS‐22 Ref	Physical	Security	1.5.7.1

Can	you	provide	all	areas	in	which	a	24	hour/7	day	a	week	recall	roster	would	be	necessary	i.e.	
Arms	room	occupation	and	if	the	contractor	would	be	the	immediate	recall	person	at	a	
Government	facility,	can	it	be	assumed	that	Government	personnel	will	also	be	on	call	and	on	
site.		

This	requirement	is	not	applicable	to	the	MMT	
contract. 12/17/12

PWS‐23
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	13	of	21,	Paragraph	1.5.7	
&	1.5.7.1

Arms,	Ammunition	and	Explosives	custody	and	storage.	Will	the	contractors	be	required	to	
operate	and	maintain	arms	room	facilities?

Not	applicable.		Amendment	0002	deletes	paragraph	
1.5.7	and	1.5.7.1	in	the	PWS	dated	15	November	2012.	
Amendment	0002	incorporates	a	revised	PWS	dated	
11	December	2012	with	these	paragraphs	removed.		 01/03/13

PWS‐24
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐1	Page	17,	
Paragraph	1.8.1 When	is	the	Safety	Plan	due?

The	contractor	is	not	required	to	submit	a	safety	plan.		
Amendment	0002	revised	the	PWS		paragraph	1.8.1	to	
clarify	the	safety	plan	requirements.		 01/03/13

PWS‐25
Attachment	0001	‐	PWS;	Section	C‐1;	Page	20;	
Paragraph	1.10.10	

Paragraph	1.10.10	states		"The	contractor	may	provide	additional	vehicles	or	equipment	
deemed	necessary	with	proper	PCO	/	COR	approval."	Are	these	vehicle	if	approved	charged	to	
the	ODC	CLIN?	Can	the	government	identify	type	and	number	of	contractor	vehicles	currently	
being	utilized	by	location?

There	are	currently	no	contractor	vehicles	being	
utilized	under	the	previous	contract.	While	a	need	is	
not	anticipated	as	part	of	this	requirement,	the	
possibility	remains.	Any	approved	vehicles	would	be	
charged	to	an	ODC	CLIN. 12/17/12

PWS‐26 Ref	1.10.12
Can	we	have	a	current	facility	list		that	our	personnel	will	be	responsible	for	providing	cleaning	
services?

Custodial	Services	are	not	a	requirement	under	this	
contract.		As	the	work	being	performed	is	on	
Government	facilities,	the	Government	provides	the	
custodial	services	to	maintain	these	sites.		The	
contractor	is	to	maintain	their	own	location	in	a	clean	
manner.			The	contractor	is	to	maintain	its	own	
location	in	a	manner	consistent	with	PWS	Paragraph	
1.10.12	 12/17/12

PWS‐27 PWS	Section	C‐5,	Page	1,	Paragraph	5.1.2
This	paragraph	states	‐	"support	in	the	form	of	teams	located	at	various	locations".	Will	the	
Government	provide	the	locations	for	these	teams?

Site	Locations	are	identified	in	Attachment	0008	
"MMT	Support	Command	with	Location" 12/10/12

PWS‐28 PWS		PRS	Section	C‐5,	Page	11	(Ref	5.1.2)
The	Requirement	states	"support	in	the	form	of	teams	located	as	follows".	Will	the	Government	
provide	the	locations	for	these	teams?

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0008	listing	all	
locations	the	contractor	is	responsible	for	including	
Equipment	Concentration	Sites	(ESC).		 01/03/13

PWS‐29 PWS		PRS	Section	C‐5,	Page	12	(Ref	5.1.3.1)
In	the	Standard,	how	do	the	referenced	"areas	of	responsibility"	relate	to	the	required	task	in	
PWS	5.1.3.1?

different	location	than	the	command	location.	
Majority	of	work	uses	the	provided	organic	USARC	
facilities	and	surrounding	areas. 12/10/12

PWS‐30

1)	PWS,	pages	Section	C	‐5	
Pages	1‐3,	Paragraphs	5.1,	5.3,	&	5.4
2)	Essential	Contractor	Services	(Attachment	
0006),	Paragraph	2

Essential	Contractor	Services	(Attachment	0006)	identified	PWS	Paragraphs	5.1‐5.8	as	
Functional	tasks,	however,	did	not	request	discussion	for	PWS	paragraphs	5.1,	5.3,	&	5.4	within	
sections	L	&	M	of	the	RFP.		Will	it	be	required	for	us	to	discuss	these	PWS	paragraphs	within	our	
Technical	Proposal?

The	Offeror	is	expected	to	perform	all	requirements	of	
the	PWS	including	5.1,	5.3	and	5.4.		The	content	in	
PWS	5.1,	5.3,	and	5.4	are	either	summary	in	nature	or	
the	requirements	are	captured	in	paragraphs	5.2,	5.5	
and	5.7. 01/03/13

PWS‐31 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	11,	Paragraph	1.5.3.1 Is	this	requirement	in	conflict	with	DD	254	which	only	requires	FOUO?

The	Government	does	not	concur	with	a	conflict	
between	this	paragraph	and	the	DD	254	as	FOUO	is	
not	the	only	information	the	contractor	will	have	
access	to	under	the	DD	254. 12/10/12

PWS‐32 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	12,	Paragraph	1.5.3.5 Is	this	required	as	it	does	not	appear	on	the	DD	254?

See	Attachment	0010	"DD	254"	under	block	10a.	
COMSEC	Accounts/Information	is	included	on	the	
DD254. 12/10/12



PWS‐33 PWS.	C‐1	page	13,		Physical	Security	1.5.7.1

Can	you	provide	all	areas	in	which	a	24	hour/7	day	a	week	recall	roster	would	be	necessary	i.e.	
Arms	room	occupation	and	if	the	contractor	would	be	the	immediate	recall	person	at	a	
Government	facility,	can	it	be	assumed	that	Government	personnel	will	also	be	on	call	and	on	
site.		

Not	applicable.		Amendment	0002	deletes	paragraph	
1.5.7	and	1.5.7.1	in	the	PWS	dated	15	November	2012.	
Amendment	0002	incorporates	a	revised	PWS	dated	
11	December	2012	with	these	paragraphs	removed.		 01/03/13

PWS‐34 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	13,	Paragraph	1.5.7.`1 Is	this	a	requirement	of	the	MMT	mission?

Contractor	will	not	accept	custody	of	controlled	items.	
The	intrusion	detection	system	failure	is	not	under	
contract	control	therefore	not	applicable.		The	
government	personnel	are	responsible	for	the	
intrusion	device	system. 12/10/12

PWS‐35 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	16,	Paragraph	1.7.1	and	1.Is	this	a	requirement	of	the	MMT	mission?

Paragraph	1.7.1	states	the	contractor	shall	be	
knowledgeable	of	and	comply.		All	personnel	working	
in	a	government	facility	have	this	responsibility.	
Paragraph	1.7.2	This	does	not	apply	to	the	MMT	
contract	as	the	contractor	does	not	order	hazardous	
materials. 12/10/12

PWS‐36 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	18,	Paragraph	1.8.8 Is	this	a	requirement	of	the	MMT	mission?

An	Occupational	Health	Hazard	Plan	is	not	needed	in	a	
government	facility	where	the	government	already	
has	a	published	plan.	Contractors	should	be	comply	
with	facility	safety	plans. 12/10/12

PWS‐37 PWS,	Sec.	C‐3	pg.	2,	para	3.1.8
How	many	pieces	of	GFE	will	the	contractor	be	required	to	inventory	at	each	site	in	order	to	
meet	the	30‐day	transition‐in	goal?

Attachment	0011	lists	the	GFE	by	location	and	
quantity.		 01/03/13

PWS‐38 PWS	Section	C‐1,	Page	18,	Paragraph	1.10.2 Is	this	a	requirement	of	the	MMT	mission?

It	is	anticipated	that	the	majority	of	contractor	
purchases	will	be	for	office	supplies.	This	plan	should	
describe	how	the	purchaser	will	do	this	to	ensure	fair	
and	equitable	process	and	purchases	are	in	
compliance. 12/10/12

PWS‐39
PWS,	Section	C‐1	Page	20‐21	of	21,	Paragraph	
1.10.12

Custodial	Services.	Are	these	services	in	addition	to	the	material	management,	accountability,	
asset	visibility,	and	support	team	services	that	are	being	sought?	Would	General	Housekeeping	
be	more	in	line	with	the	duties	required?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	for	paragraph	
1.10.12.		Please	reference	the	revised	language.		 01/03/13

PWS‐40

Section	C‐	2,	Page	10;	Definitions:		The	
definition	for	Logistics	Information	Systems	
(LIS)	states,	"A	listing	of	LIS	applications	and	
their	functions	is	located	in	Technical	Exhibit	1	
and	in	PWS	sections	4‐6".	 Is	there	a	Technical	Exhibit	1	associated	with	this	solicitation?

There	is	no	technical	exhibit	1.		In	Amendment	0002,	
the	PWS	will	be	revised	to	remove	the	language	that	
references	Technical	Exhibit	1.		 12/19/12

PWS‐41 PWS	Section	C‐4,	Page	2,	Paragraph	4.4.1 Is	this	a	requirement	of	the	MMT	mission?

While	a	need	is	not	anticipated	for	contractor	
provided	facilities	or	equipment,	the	possibility	
remains.	The	CDRL	(CD‐06)	under	this	paragraph	is	a	
requirement. 12/10/12



PWS‐42 PWS	Section	C‐4,	Page	1,	Paragraph	4.1.1 Will	the	Government	provide	an	ODC	CLIN	for	this	requirement?

The	CLIN	for	ODCs/Travel	is	a	plug	figure.	See	
Attachment	0005	"Cost/Price	Matrix"	for	the	ODC	
plug‐in	amount. 12/10/12

PWS‐43 PWS	Section	C‐5,	Page	1,	Paragraph	5.2
It	is	our	understanding	that	FAAST	replaced	REIMS	in	2009.	If	is	this	correct,	is	the	contractor	
still	required	to	coordinate,	conduct	and	monitor	REIMS	architecture?

Force	and	Asset	Search	Tool	(FAAST)	software	
program	is	used	by	all	of	the	Army	components.	The	
old	program	REIMS		was	an	Army	Reserve	program	
that	was	replaced	in	2009.	The	Army	Reserve	has	
adopted	the	name	REIMS/FAAST	to	distinguish	the	
program	from	the	other	Army	Components.	The	
REIMS/FAAST	program	has	additional	modules	used	
in	the	Army	Reserve	that	is	not	used	in	the	other	
components.	Therefore	we	refer	to	it	as	the	
REIMS/FAAST	to	identify	it	as	the	Army	Reserve	
program. 12/10/12

PWS‐44
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐5	Page	1,	
Paragraphs	5.2	‐	5.2.8	 Will	the	Government	remove	all	applicable	proprietary	task	requirements	from	Paragraph	5.2?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐45 Ref	REIMS/FAAST	&	Automation	Support	5.2

Define	System	Administration	for	REIMS/FAAST.		Would	personnel	be	using	the	web	interface	
as	an	administrator	or	using	data	within	the	system	as	a	Database	Administrator	or	system	
administrator	would	be	to	an	application.

Personnel	will	only	use	REIMS/FAAST	for	data	
analysis	and	reporting.	No	administrator	duties	
involved.	Amendment	0002	contains	revised	PWS	
paragraph	5.2	language	which	identifies	contractor	
responsibilities.		 01/03/13

PWS‐46 Ref	REIMS/FAAST	&	Automation	Support	5.2
Are	REIMS	and	FAAST	proprietary	software	or	government	owned?		If	they	are	propriety	
software	then	how	will	competing	companies	have	authority	to	use?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐47 N/A What	are	the	number	of	units	supported	by	this	contract	deployed	in	a	year?		

This	varies	by	year.		The	number	of	deployments	is	
not	anticipated	to	have	a	significant	impact	to	the	
contractor's	performance	under	this	contract.		The	
contractor	performs	the	same	type	of	mission	
requirements	regardless	of	deployment	status.		 01/09/13

PWS‐48
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐5	Page	1,	
Paragraphs	5.2	‐	5.2.8	

What	specific	tasks	referenced	in	paragraph	5.2	will	the	successful	offeror	be	required	to	
perform	based	on	the	proprietary	rights	of	Ganuch	Inc/XoTech?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐49
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐5	Page	1,	
Paragraphs	5.2	‐	5.2.8	

Will	the	successful	offeror	be	given	all	rights	and	privileges	to	the	software	and	documentation	
to	accomplish	all	tasks	specified	in	paragraph	5.2		thru	5.2.8?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐50
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐5	Page	1,	
Paragraphs	5.2	‐	5.2.8	 Is	REIMS/FAAST		a	proprietary	system	owned	by	Ganuch	Inc.?	

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐51
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐5	Page	1,	
Paragraphs	5.2	‐	5.2.8	

Is	there	currently	is	a	sole	source	contract	in	place	awarded	to	XOtech	LLC	(with	Ganuch	as	a	
subcontractor)	to	support	the	tasks	referenced	in	PWS	Paragraph	5.2,	"REIMS/FAAST	&	
Automation	Support?"

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST	proprietary	information.		
Please	reference	Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐52
PWS,	page	C‐5	page	1,	REIMS/FAAST	&	
Automation	Support	5.2

Are	REIMS	and	FAAST	proprietary	software	or	government	owned?		If	they	are	propriety	
software	then	how	will	competing	companies	have	authority	to	use?

Amendment	0002	revises	the	PWS	language	in	Section	
5.2	regarding	REIMS/FAAST.		Please	reference	
Amendment	0002.				 01/03/13

PWS‐53
PWS,	page	C‐5	page	1,	REIMS/FAAST	&	
Automation	Support	5.2

Define	System	Administration	for	REIMS/FAAST.		Would	personnel	be	using	the	web	interface	
as	an	administrator	or	using	data	within	the	system	as	a	Database	Administrator	or	system	
administrator	would	be	to	an	application.

Personnel	will	only	use	REIMS/FAAST	for	data	
analysis	and	reporting.	No	administrator	duties	
involved.	Amendment	0002	contains	revised	PWS	
paragraph	5.2	language	which	identifies	contractor	
responsibilities.		 01/03/13



PWS‐54 PWS	Section	C‐5,	Page	2,	Paragraph	5.2.1 What	is	the	REIMA	security	program?

This	is	misspelled	and	should	read	REIMS.		This	
security	program	is	nothing	more	that	ensuring	that	
the	proper	personnel	have	access	to	the	
REIMS/FAAST	program.	Incoming	and	outgoing	
personnel	should	be	adjusted	for	access	accordingly. 12/10/12

PWS‐55 PWS	Section	C‐5,	Page	2,	Paragraph	5.2.3.1
As	FAAST	is	a	port	to	access	PBUSE,	is	the	Contractor	responsible	for	maintaining	the	database	
or	only	the	data	being	input	through	FAAST?

The	database	is	maintained	by	others	and	is	not	a	
responsibility	of	this	contract.		Contractor	only	
responsible	for	inputting	data	correctly. 12/10/12

PWS‐56 PWS	Section	C‐5,	Page	3,	Paragraph	5.4.1 Could	the	Government	clarify	this	requirement?

Currently	all	of	the	LOG	STAMIS	systems	to	include	
REIMS/FAAST	are	integrated.	This	requires	anyone	
that	inputs	data	to	ensure	that	it	is	correct	as	it	affects	
all	of	these	systems	when	done	incorrectly. 12/10/12



RFP	Reference QUESTION Answer Date	Posted

ATT‐1 Attachment	0001,	PWS,	Para	5.1.3
Does	the	workload	apply	only	to	Ft	Bragg	or	is	it	associated	with	the	20	other	locations	in	
Attachment	0008? Applies	to	all	locations	in	Attachment	0008. 12/17/12

ATT‐2
Attachment	0001,	Section	C‐1	Page	15,	
Paragraph	1.6.1

Paragraph	1.6.1	states	that	the	Quality	Control	Plan	"must	address	how	the	contractor	will	
achieve	ISO	compliance	within	180	days	of	start	of	work."		Does	this	mean	that	the	contractor	is	
required	to	achieve	ISO	compliance	at	the	site	level	within	180	days	of	start	of	work? Yes 12/19/12

ATT‐3 Attachment	0001,	PWS,	Para	5.1.3.1 Does	the	Government	want	personnel	at	each	of	the	locations	in	Attachment	0008?

This	is	a	performance	based	contract	and	as	such,	the	
contractor	determines	who	might	be	required	at	
various	locations	with	the	exception	of	the	PM	and	
Operations	Manager	who	will	be	located	at	Ft	Bragg. 12/17/12

ATT‐4

Ref	Attachment	0002	‐	Staffing_Labor	Mix	and	
Attachment	0008	‐	MTT	Support	Command	w	
Locations

Attachment	0002	‐	Staffing_Labor	Mix	shows	Labor	Category	of	Supply	Technician	and	
Attachment	0008	‐	MTT	Support	Command	w	Locations	shows	twenty	(20)	locations	that	may	
utilize	this	position.	This	position,	Supply	Technician,	usually	is	associated	with	a	Service	
Contract	Act	Wage	Determination.		Will	the	Gov't	furnish	the	twenty	(2)	Service	Contract	Act	
Wage	Determinations?

It	is	the	Offeror's	responsibility	to	determine	if	the	
labor	categories	proposed	by	the	Offeror	are	subject	
to	the	Service	Contract	Act	(SCA).		If	the	Offeror	
determines	the	SCA	applies	to	positions	proposed,	the	
Offeror	shall	use	the	wage	determination	per	site.		The	
wage	determination	can	be	found	at	the	Department	
of	Labor	(DOL)	website:		http://www.dol.gov.		The	
are	no	current	collective	bargaining	agreements	
applicable	to	this	contract.		 12/17/12

ATT‐5 Attachment	0002 Will	the	Government	provide	the	job	descriptions	for	these	Labor	Categories?

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0002	by	
removing	the	Labor	Categories.		The	Offeror	will	
complete	Attachment	0002	by	annotating	all	required	
information	to	include	its	proposed	labor	categories. 01/13/13

ATT‐6 Attachment	0005	Price	Matrix
There	is	a	plug	number	of	$800,000	for	each	year	under	Other	Direct	Costs.		What	does	ODC	
consist	of	in	CLIN	x003AA?		Does	it	include	Travel?	Please	Clarify

The	plug	includes	ODC	for	travel	and	office	supplies.		
Please	reference	L.5.4.3.4. 12/17/12

ATT‐7 Attachment	0005	Price	Matrix
Option	to	Extend	Service	for	$400,000.		How	long	is	this	for	(i.e.	one	month,	3	months,	6	
months)?	Please	Clarify.

This	$400,000	is	a	plug‐in	number	for	ODCs	in	the	
event	the	Option	to	Extend	Service	clause	is	needed.	
The	plug‐in	amount	is	to	cover	6	months	of	ODCs. 12/17/12

ATT‐8
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload,	
Para	3,	Page	2

The	third	item	mentions	1229	trips.		What	is	average	number	of	days	is	a	trip?				How	many	
personnel	go	on	each	trip	on	average?		

Varies	by	work	requirements.	Normally	1‐5	days.	
Personnel	vary	from	1‐5,	normally	1,	based	on	
workload. 12/17/12

ATT‐9
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	
Pages	1	and	2

The	workload	says	it	is	from	Oct	07	through	Sept	11.		Are	the	numbers	for	the	4	years	total	or	
an	average	for	each	year	over	the	4	years?		Please	Clarify.

These	are	the	total	numbers	from	Oct	07	thru	Sep	11.	
They	are	not	the	average	over	the	4	years. 12/17/12

ATT‐10
Workload	Data	‐	
Attachment	0007

Will	the	Government	provide	annual		historical	workload	data	broken	down	by	region	or	by	
site? See	Attachment	0012,	Amendment	0001. 12/17/12

ATT‐11
Attachment	7,	Materiel	Management	Team	
(MMT)	Historical	Workload	Data

The	workload	data	provided	is	cumulative,	can	the	government	provide	data	according	to	each	
USARC	MMT	Spt	Command	location.	 See	Amendment	0001,	Attachment	0012 12/19/12

ATT‐12 Attachment	007
What	does	PBUSE	Transactions	Recommended	mean?		Is		"Recommended"	synonymous	with	
the	term	"Projected"?

Contract	personnel	recommend	PBUSE	actions	to	the	
command	(they	cannot	direct	actions	as	that	is	an	
inherently	governmental	function.) 01/03/13

ATT‐13
Att	0007	‐	USARC	Historical	Workload	Data,	
page	2,	para	3 Other	Workload	Data	states	there	were	"2,823	FOI	transactions	completed."	Please	define	"FOI." FOI	=	Found	on	Installation 12/19/12

ATT‐14
Workload	Data	‐	
Attachment	0007	and		Attachment	0008

Unit	support	at	Fort	Bragg	is	not	indicated	in	the	workload	data.	Are	any	reserve	units	
supported	out	of	the	Fort	Bragg	location	by	this	contract?

Yes	and	those	units	fall	under	our	subordinate	
commands	identified	in	attachment	0008	and	the	
workload	data	identified	in	0007	and	0012. 12/17/12

ATT‐15
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload,	
Paras	1	thru	3,	Pages	1	&	2	

Is	this	workload	accomplished	only	at	Ft	Bragg	or	at	each	of	the	locations	listed	in	Attachment	
0008?

Amendment	0002	adds	PWS	paragraph	5.1.1.1	to	
provide	a	summary	of	the	MMT	mission.		Amendment	
0002	also	updates	Attachment	0008	to	show	
Equipment	Concentration	Centers	and	Attachment	
0012	to	show	FY11	and	FY12	workload	per	supported	
command.		 01/03/13

Attachment	Questions



ATT‐16
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload,	
Para	1,	Page	1

What	is	the	difference	between	Transactions	Completed	and	Recommended?	Were	the	
Recommended	ones	actually	completed	or	not?

Transactions	completed	are	actions	completed	by	the	
MMT	contractor	employee,	where	recommendations	
are	actions	needed	to	be	completed	but	are	inherently	
Governmental	functions	and	cannot	be	performed	by	
a	contractor.		 01/03/13

ATT‐17
Workload	Data	‐	
Attachment	0007

The	Header	for	the	Historical	Workload	data	is	Oct.	2007	‐		September	2011.	Does	the	data	
shown	represent	yearly	workload	data	or	is	it	the	workload	data	for	the	entire	4	year	period?	If	
this	is	for	4	years	can	the	government	provide	annual	workload	data?

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0012	which	
lists	the	workload	per	command	for	the	last	two	
years.		 01/03/13

ATT‐18 Attachment	0007	and	0008

Will	the	Government	please	match	the	workload	included	in	Attachment	0007	to	the	
sites/locations	listed	in	Attachment	0008?		Number	of	units	is	not	an	adequate	planning	factor	
for	workload	at	a	site.

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0012	which	
gives	the	workload	per	command. 01/03/13

ATT‐19
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload,	
Paras	1	thru	3,	Pages	1	&	2	

If	the	workload	is	accomplished	at	each	of	the	locations	in	Attachment	0008,	can	Government	
break	out	the	workload	by	each	location? See	Attachment	0012,	Amendment	0001. 12/17/12

ATT‐20 Attachment	0007,	Historical	Workload	Data

The	Historical	Workload	Data	covers	a	Period	of	Performance	from	October	2007	through	
September	2011	and	does	not	identify	the	number	of	transactions	per	locations.	Would	the	
government	consider	providing	the	number	of	transition	per	locations	and	the	man‐hours	
associated	with	them?

Attachment	0012	"Accomplishment	Roll‐up	‐	FY11/12	
will	be	provided	as	part	of	Amendment	0001.	 12/10/12

ATT‐21
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	
Data

Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	Data	lists	total	numbers	of	workload	data	for	21	
locations.		Will	the	Government	provide	detailed	workload	data	by	location?

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0012	which	
gives	the	workload	per	command.		Command	
locations	are	provided	in	Amendment	0002,	Revised	
Attachment	0008 01/03/13

ATT‐22 Attachment	0007,	Historical	Workload	Data

The	Historical	Workload	Data	covers	a	Period	of	Performance	from	October	2007	through	
September	2011	and	does	not	identify	the	number	of	transactions	per	locations.	Would	the	
government	consider	providing	the	number	of	transition	per	locations	and	the	man‐hours	
associated	with	them?

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0012	which	
lists	the	workload	per	command	for	the	last	two	
years.		The	Government	will	not	provide	the	number	
of	man	hours	associated	with	each	transaction. 01/03/13

ATT‐23
Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	
Data

Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	Data	documents	general	workload	data	that	
encompasses	a	four	year	period	of	performance.		These	transactions,	independent	of	additional	
information,	do	not	provide	sufficient	information	to	derive	a		level	of	effort.		Will	the	
Government	provide	more	definitive	and	detailed	workload	information	including	level	of	
effort/	total	workload	hours?				

Amendment	0002	revises	Attachment	0012	which	
lists	the	workload	per	command	for	the	last	two	
years. 01/03/13

ATT‐24

Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	
Data	and	Attachment	0009	MMT	Support	
Command	w	Locations

In	Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload	Data	under	section	3	Other	Workload	Data	the	
Government	states	"150,497	Items	Inventoried	at	34	sites	(CONUS)" ,	However	Attachment	0009	
MMT	Support	Command	w	Locations	only	has	21	locations/sites	listed.		Will	the	Government	
provide	information	on	the	additional	13	locations	not	provided	in	the	solicitation?

Attachment	0009	provides	lists	the	GFE	that	will	be	
provided	by	location.		Amendment	0002	revises	
Attachment	0008	to	list	all	34	sites.		 01/03/13

ATT‐25 Attachment	0007,	USARC	Historical	Workload

The	workload	provided	is	an	aggregation	over	4	years	and	multiple	locations.	In	order	for	a	
bidder	to	be	able	to	determine	the	adequate	staffing	for	this	proposal,	the	data	is	required	by	
location.	Without	this	level	of	detail,	the	bidder	can	not	determine	the	correct	staffing	and	the	
incumbent	is	provided	with	an	unfair	advantage.	Will	the	Government	provide	more	detailed	
workload	data?

Attachment	0012	"Accomplishment	Roll‐up	‐	FY11/12	
will	be	provided	as	part	of	Amendment	0001.	 12/10/12

ATT‐26

1)	Workload	Data	‐	
Attachment	0007
2)PWS,	Page	Section	C	‐	1	Page	1,	Paragraph	
1.1.1
3)PWS,	Section	C‐5,	Page	3	paragraph	5.5	and	
Page	4	Paragraph	5.6

The	Workload	Data	and	PWS	refer	to	the	Asset	Visibility	Team	and	the	Material	Management	
Inventory	Team.		Is	it	correct	to	assume	that	the	teams	are	based	out	of	Fort	Bragg	but	travel	
throughout	the	34	USARC	sites	in	performing	their	mission?

y
Management	Inventory	Teams	are	located	at	Ft.	
Bragg.		During	the	previous	contract	period	the	teams	
visited	the	34	Equipment	Concentration	Sites	(ESC)	
identified	in	Attachment	0008.		The	teams	support	the	
entire	Army	Reserve	in	conducting	special	
inventories,	Unique	Item	Identification	marking,	and	
ECS	inventories.		The	contractor	normally	travels	out	
of	Ft.	Bragg	to	complete	special	projects.		The	teams	
may	also	be	used	to	augment	support	in	the	field.				
The	teams	at	Ft.	Bragg	work	with	property	assigned	to	 01/09/13

ATT‐27

Attachment	0007	USARC	Historical	Workload,	
Para	3,	Page	1	and	Attachment	0008	MMT	
Support	Command	w	Locations

Attachment	0008	lists	21	Locations	including	Ft	Bragg.		Attachment	0007,	Para	3,	First	Item	
states	34	sites	(CONUS).																																																																																																				1st:	Is	Puerto	Rico	
considered	CONUS?																																																																																						2nd:	Where	are	the	other	
locations	that	are	supported?		

Please	reference	PWS	dated	11	December	2012,	
Paragraph	1.1.3	and	revised	Attachment	0008	issued	
with	Amendment	0002.		Puerto	Rico	is	considered	
CONUS.		 01/09/13



ATT‐28 Attachment		0008
Are	the	units	listed	at	the	sites/locations	in	Attachment	0008	subordinate	units	or	supported	
units?

Amendment	0002	adds	PWS	paragraph	5.1.1.1	to	
provide	a	summary	of	the	MMT	mission.		Amendment	
0002	also	updates	Attachment	0008	to	show	
Equipment	Concentration	Centers	and	Attachment	
0012	to	show	FY11	and	FY12	workload	per	supported	
command.		 01/03/13

ATT‐29

Ref	Attachment	0008	‐	MTT	Support	Command	
w	Locations	and	Attachment	0011	‐	Gov't	
Furnished	Equipment

	Attachment	0008	‐	MTT	Support	Command	w	Locations	shows	377th	TSC	New	Orleans,	LA	and	
79th	SSC	Los	Alamitos,	CA	as	Material	Management	Team	Supported	Locations	but	Attachment	
0011	‐	Gov't	Furnished	Equipment	shows	no	Gov't	Furnished	Equipment	at	those	locations.		
Would	the	Gov't	please	clarify	if	any	equipment	is	furnished	at	New	Orleans,	LA	and	Los	
Alamitos,	CA?		

No	equipment	is	furnished	at	New	Orleans	or	Los	
Alamitos. 12/17/12

ATT‐30
Supported	Locations	and	Units
Attachment	0008

Can	you	please	define	the	place	of	performance	specifically.	Is	the	assumption	correct	that	the	
Project	Manager,	and	Operations	Manager	are	to	be	on‐site	at	Fort	Bragg?

Correct	assumption	that	the	Program	Manager	and	
Operation	Manager	are	on‐site	at	Ft	Bragg. 12/17/12

ATT‐31

Ref	Attachment	0008	‐	MTT	Support	Command	
w	Locations	and	Attachment	0007	‐	USARC	
Historical	Workload	Data,	Paragraph	3.	Other	
Workload	Data

Attachment	0008	USARC	MMT	Spt	Command	locations	lists	21	sites	but	there	are	34	sites	
identified	on	the	Attachment	0007	Historical	Workload	Data	Paragraph	3.	Other	Workload	Data	
for	items	inventoried.		Should	we	only	plan	in	accordance	with	the	current	command	locations.			

Amendment	0002	adds	PWS	paragraph	5.1.1.1	to	
provide	a	summary	of	the	MMT	mission.		Amendment	
0002	also	updates	Attachment	0008	to	show	
Equipment	Concentration	Centers	and	Attachment	
0012	to	show	FY11	and	FY12	workload	per	supported	
command.		 01/03/13

ATT‐32 Attachment	008

A	column	heading	reads	as	Approximate	Number	of	Units.			Please	clarify	what	the	government	
means	by	Approximate	Number	of	Units.		Does	that	term	refer	to	the	number	of	personnel	
assigned,	or	does	it	mean	the	number	of	units	(e.g.:	squad,	platoon,	company,	battalion,	etc.)	at	
that	location?

Approximate	number	of	units	are	the	number	of	units	
that	were	assigned	as	of	27	September	2012.		Units	
are	composed	of	companies,	battalion,	and	brigades	
under	the	listed	commands.		The	term	"approximate"	
is	used	because	the	numbers	are	dynamic	in	that	
there	are	annual	changes,	i.e.	inactivations,	
activations,	structure	changes,	etc.		These	changes	are	
normally	insignificant	to	affect	staffing	in	support	of	
this	contract.		 01/03/13

ATT‐33
Attachment	0008	MMT	Support	Command	w	
Locations

Are	there	personnel	currently	at	each	location	listed?			Does	the	Government	expect	personnel	
at	each	location	for	this	award?

This	is	a	performance	based	contract	and	as	such,	the	
contractor	determines	who	might	be	required	at	
various	locations	with	the	exception	of	the	PM	and	
Operations	Manager	who	will	be	located	at	Ft	Bragg. 12/17/12

ATT‐34
Attachment	8	Page	1	of	1	Solicitation	W52P1J‐
12‐R‐0208

It	is	our	assumption	that	the	term	"Units"	mentioned	in	Attachment	8	of	the	solicitation	
represents	the	number	of	Government	personnel	to	be	supported	at	that	location.		Is	this	
assumption	correct?

Your	assumption	is	incorrect.		The	number	of	units	
refers	to	number	of	Army	Reserve	units	supported	
across	CONUS	for	the	command	being	supported.	This	
is	an	estimate	of	the	units	under	the	commands	listed	
in	Attachment	0008.	Units	are	Companies,	Battalion,	
or	Brigades. 01/03/13

ATT‐35
Att	0010	DD254;	Att	0011	GFE;	Att	0008	MMT	
Supported	Locations

The	DD254	lists	Fort	Bragg,	NC;	however,	the	GFE	list	reflects	19	unique	locations	and	the	list	of	
MMT	Supported	Locations	reflects	21	unique	locations.	
Where	is/are	the	primary	area	of	performance	for	support	contractors?

The	primary	areas	for	contract	support	are	indicated	
in	attachment	0008.		There	are	two	locations	that	do	
not	have	GFE	as	reflected	in	attachment	0011.	The	PM	
is	located	at	Ft	Bragg. 12/19/12

ATT‐36 GFE	‐	Attachment	0011 Is	there	additional	GFE	not	listed	for	New	Orleans	and	Los	Alamitos? No 12/17/12

ATT‐37 Attachment	0011,	Gov't	Furnished	Equipment Los	Alamitos,	CA	does	not	show	any	equipment.		What	equipment	is	at	this	location? NONE 12/17/12

ATT‐38 Attachment	0011,	Gov't	Furnished	Equipment New	Orleans,	LA	does	not	show	any	equipment.		What	equipment	is	at	this	location? NONE 12/17/12

ATT‐39 Attachment	0011,	Gov't	Furnished	Equipment Orlando,	FL	does	not	show	any	equipment.		What	equipment	is	at	this	location? The	equipment	listed	in	Attachment	0011. 12/17/12

ATT‐40 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	12
	In	reference	to	Attachment	12,	can	you	verify	the	workload	data	for	377th	TSC	is	listed	
correctly?		Its	listed	as	a	site	but	has	zero	actions	for	CY5.	

Zero	actions	are	required	for	377th	TSC	at	Baton	
Rouge	LA. 01/03/13



ATT‐41 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	12
		In	reference	to	5.2,	does	the	database	and	system	management	require	personnel	to	have	
certifications	in	accordance	with	DoD	8570?			

No	professional	certifications	are	required	to	operate	
or	analyze	data	using	database	systems	in	this	PWS.			
Amendment	0002	revises	PWS	Section	5.2	identifying	
the	contractor's	responsibilities.		 01/03/13

ATT‐42 Attachment	12

There	is	a	difference	between	the	PDF	version	that	was	emailed	and	the	Revised	Excel	
Spreadsheet	currently	on	FBO.	Can	you	please	advise	as	to	which	one	is	correct?

The	two	versions	contained	the	same	information	but	
in	different	formats.		The	PDF	version	is	the	correct		
version	and	has	been	uploaded	to	FBO. 01/08/13

ATT‐43 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	12

The	majority	of	acronyms	used	in	Attachment	12	don't	match	the	definitions,	acronyms,	and	
abbreviations	listed	in	C2.		Does	the	Gov't	intend	to	update	C‐2	with	this	information?		Without	
the	definition	of	the	acronyms	used		we	can't	establish	what	the	workload	is	or	level	of	effort	
involved	with	accomplishing	the	task.	

Amendment	0002	includes	a	revised	Attachment	0012	
which	spells	out	or	defines	all	acronyms.				 01/08/13

ATT‐44 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	13 Why	are	certain	items/functions	duplicated	in	Column	A?	i.e.	AOA,	D6S,	etc.

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0013.		The	AOA,	D6s,	etc.	in	Attachment	0012	are	not	
duplicates.		One	represents	transactions	completed	
and	the	other	represents	transactions	recommended.		
Amendment	0002	will	include	a	revised	Attachment	
0012	differentiating	between	the	two.	 01/03/13

ATT‐45 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	13

Attachment	12	provides	units	but	not	locations.		Does	the	Gov't	intend	to	provide	the	unit	
locations?		This	information	is	important	from	a	pricing	perspective	because	it	impacts	the	rate	
that	is	determined	for	each	labor	category	at	each	of	the	different	locations.			

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0013.			Attachment	0008	has	unit	locations.		
Amendment	0002	will	revise	Attachment	0008	to	
include	Equipment	Concentration	Sites	(ESC)	 01/03/13

ATT‐46 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	14 How	many	customers	are	located	at	each	site?

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0014.		The	mission	is	driven	in	part	by	the	number	of	
units.		Attachment	0008	identifies	the	number	of	units	
supported	by	each	command.		 01/03/13

ATT‐47 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	14
Does	the	Gov't	intend	to	define	and	provide	a	unit	of	measure	for	the	functions	identified	in	
Column	A	which	will	help	us	to	better	interpret	the	data	provided?		

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0014.		Unit	of	measurements	for	Attachment	0012	is	
"one	each".		 01/03/13

ATT‐48 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	15

Is	the	Gov't	going	to	provide	a	GFE/GFP	listing	at	each	unit	location?		This	is	important	in	
determine	what	has	to	be	inventoried	and	number	of	personnel	required	to	complete	the	
inventory.		This	has	a	tremendous	effect	on	the	30	day	Transition	Period	pricing.

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0015.		Attachment	0011	lists	the	provided	GFE	by	
location. 01/03/13

ATT‐49 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	15
What	do	"trips"	represent	in	Column	A	and	what	are	the	locations	and	contractor	rqts	for	those	
trips?

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0015.		Trips	identified	in	Attachment	0012	represent	
the	number	of	trips	a	contractor	supporting	the	MMT	
traveled	to	support	the	mission.		Please	reference	
PWS	dated	11	December	2012,	paragraph	1.1.3	for	
trip	purposes	and	locations.		 01/08/13

ATT‐50 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	16 What	does	the	Workshop	numbers	represent	in	Column	A?

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0016.		The	number	of	workshops	identified	in	
Attachment	0012	are	the	number	or	workshops	that	
the	contractor	at	the	command	attended	or	
participated	in. 01/08/13

ATT‐51 Ref	Amend	1	Attachment	16 What	doest	FAAST	PO	represent?

Amendment	0001	does	not	contain	an	Attachment	
0015.	Amendment	0002	will	include	a	revised	
Attachment	0012	with	acronyms	spelled	out.		 01/03/13

RFP	Reference QUESTION Answer Date	Posted

LM‐1 Amendment	0001,	Page	7,	L.2.6,		L.2.7

q g p , ,
PowerPoint	or	Access.	L.2.7	states	that	the	only	documents	that	may	be	submitted	in	pdf	format	
are	the	SF33	and	its	continuation	sheets,	Amendments,	ASSIST	POCs,	Letters	of	Consent,	
SECRET	Facility	Clearance	Documentation,	Business	Systems	Information	and	Attachment	0003	
(Performance	Questionnaire).		The	Section	I	and	Section	K	certifications,	as	part	of	the	
Solicitation	are	already	in	pdf	as	part	of	the	solicitation.		Does	this	mean	that	Sections	I	and	K	

Required	certifications	can	be	submitted	in	pdf.	
format. 01/08/13

LM‐2 Amendment	0001,	Page	7,	L.2.7

L.2.7	lists	the	SF33	and	its	continuation	sheets	as	a	document	allowable	in	pdf	format.	Each	
page	of	the	solicitation	and	amendment	is	labeled	"Continuation	Sheet"		Is	it	the	government's	
intention	that	the	Offeror	submit	the	entirety	of	the	solicitation	and	amendment	with	its	
proposal?

Reference	L.5.1.1.		Offerors	are	to	submit	one	
executed	signed	copy	of	the	solicitation	and	all	
amendments.		Solicitation	documents	shall	also	
include	the	Section	I	clauses	that	require	contractor	
completion	and	Section	K	clauses	that	require	
contractor	certification.		 01/03/13

Section	L	&	M	Questions



LM‐3 L.4.2.2	Volume	2:	Technical Can	there	be	a	narrative	attached	to	the	Organizational	diagram,	which	has	no	page	limitation?

Amendment	0002	revised	Section	L.4.2.2	ii	allowing	
Offerors	to	submit	up	to	4	pages	for	the	
Organizational	diagram.		One	of	the	four	pages	may	be	
a	written	narrative.		 01/08/13

LM‐4 Amendment	0001,	Pages	8‐9,	L.5.1.1‐L.5.1.5

Are	subcontractors	required	to	provide	the	information	requested	in	Sections	I,	K,		proof	of	
security	clearance	and	evidence	of	adequate	accounting	system	and	status	of	business	systems	
or	is	this	just	required	for	the	Prime	contractor?

In	accordance	with	FAR	9.104‐4	(a)	Generally,	
prospective	prime	contractors	are	responsible	for	
determining	the	responsibility	of	their	prospective	
subcontractors	(but	see	9.405	and	9.405‐2	regarding	
debarred,	ineligible,	or	suspended	firms).		Reference	
FAR	9.104	(a)	and	(b).		SECRET	Facility	Clearance,	
L.5.1.4:		Offerors	shall	submit	proof	of	possession	of	a	
current	U.S.	Facility	Clearance	at	the	SECRET	level	
IAW	DoD	522.22,	National	Industrial	Security	
Program	Operating	Manual.		This	SECRET	level	
clearance	requirement	applies	to	affiliates,	team	
members,	subcontractors.		Proof	is	required	at	the	
time	of	proposal	submission.		See	L.5.1.4	for	
information	regarding	newly	formed	partnership,	
joint	venture,	or	limited	liability	companies.		The	
prime	submits	the	requested	I	information	and	K	
certifications	for	the	Prime	only. 01/03/13

LM‐5 L.4.2.2	Volume	2:	Technical
Are	the	Organization	diagram	and	the	staffing	section	of	the	Technical	volume	to	be	submitted	
as	separate	files,	or	should	they	be	part	of	a	single	technical	volume	file?

Volume	2,	Technical:		Mission	Capability	Narrative,	
Organizational	Diagram	and	Staffing/Labor	mix	
(Attachment	0002)	should	be	included	in	the	Offeror's	
Volume	2	submission.			Reference	L.3	for	additional	
submission	format. 01/03/13

LM‐6 L.4.2.2	Volume	2:	Technical Can	there	be	a	narrative	attached	to	the	Organizational	diagram,	which	has	no	page	limitation?

Amendment	0002	changes	Section	L	to	limit	the	
organizational	diagram	page	submission	to	4	pages.		
One	of	the	4	pages	may	be	a	written	narrative.		 01/03/13

LM‐7 L.4.2.2	Volume	2:	Technical
Are	the	Organization	diagram	and	the	staffing	section	of	the	Technical	volume	to	be	submitted	
as	separate	files,	or	should	they	be	part	of	a	single	technical	volume	file?

Volume	2,	Technical:		Mission	Capability	Narrative,	
Organizational	Diagram	and	Staffing/Labor	mix	
(Attachment	0002)	should	be	included	in	the	Offeror's	
Volume	2	submission.			Reference	L.3	for	additional	
submission	format. 01/03/13

LM‐8 Solicitation,	Page	38,	Paragraph	L.5.1.5.1
Paragraph	L.5.1.5.1	states	that	an	SF	1408	was	included	with	the	solicitation,	but	it	was	not.		
Will	the	Government	issue	the	SF	1408?

The	SF	1408	will	be	included	as	Attachment	0013	in	
Amendment	0002. 12/19/12

LM‐9 Solicitation,	Page	38,	L.5.1.5.1:	SF	1408 Where	is	SF	1408	located	within	the	solicitation?
Amendment	0002	includes	the	SF	1408	as	Attachment	
0013. 01/03/13

LM‐10
SF	1408	‐	Preaward	Survey	of	Prospective	
Contractor	Accounting	System

Within	the	most	recent	changes	including	SF	1408	Preaward	Survey	of	Prospective	Contractor	
Accounting	System;	normally	completed	after	proposals	are	submitted;	is	this	the	intent	of	this	
form?		What	is	the	Government	requesting	offerors	to	submit	with	our	packages	regarding	the	
SF1408?

1)		The	SF	1408	is	provided	to	give	Offeror's	an	
understanding	of	the	specific	procedures	that	are	
considered	part	of	an	adequate	accounting	system.		
Offerors	are	not	required	to	submit	an	SF	1408	with	
their	proposal.			Offeror's	should	provide,	as	part	of	its	
proposal	response,	official	documentation,	from	
either	a	successful	DCAA	audit	of	the	Offeror's	
accounting	system	or	a	letter	from	DCMA	
documenting	its	approval/adequacy	of	the	Offeror's	
accounting	system.		2)		The	Government	has	
requested	a	pre‐award	survey	for	all	BOA	holders.			If	
DCAA	does	not	conduct	a	pre‐award	survey,	it	is	
because	the	BOA	holder	has	had	a	recent	DCAA	or	
DCMA	review	of	its	accounting	system	which	showed	
it	was	adequate.		When	a	pre‐award	survey	is	
conducted,	DCAA	will	notify	the	BOA	holder	upon	
completion	of	the	survey	of	the	BOA	holder's	
accounting	system	status.		3)		Accounting	system	
adequacy	is	determined	via	the	responsibility	
determination	made	by	the	Contracting	Officer	prior	
to	task	order	award.		The	intent	of	the	DCAA	pre‐
award	survey	is	to	eliminate	any	task	order	delays	
awaiting	this	determination.			4)	See	Amendment	 01/09/13



LM‐11
Solicitation,	Page	3,	"Instructions	for	ASSIST"
Solicitation,	Page	38,	Paragraph	L.5.1.2

Page	3,	"Instructions	for	ASSIST,"	states	that	offerors	mush	include	two	(2)	ASSIST	POCs	in	the		
cover	letter;	however,	Paragraph	L.5.1.2	states	requires	this	information	in	Volume	1.		Are	the	
ASSIST	points‐of‐contact	to	be	included	in	a	cover	letter	or	in	Volume	1?

The	ASSIST	points‐of‐contact	are	to	be	included	in	
Volume	1	of	an	Offeror's	submission. 12/19/12

LM‐12 Solicitation,	Page	38,	Paragraph	L.5.1.3
If	a	subcontractor	is	listed	on	our	Attachment	0002,	"Team	Arrangement,"	then	do	they	need	to	
sign	a	Consent	Letter?

The	Offeror	shall	provide	a	consent	letter	for	each	
major	subcontractor	and	teammate.		Reference	
Amendment	0002,	L.5.1.3 01/03/13

LM‐13
Solicitation,	Section	L.5.1.3.,	Page	38	of	51	and	
Section	L.5.3.,	Page	39	of	51

Can	Small	Business	EAGLE	BOA	Holders	propose	subcontractors	who	were	not	included	in	their	
original	Step	2	BOA	submission	so	long	as	the	prime	meets	all	the	subqualifications	under	the	
Supply	area	to	perform	the	requirements	of	this	contract?

Reference		RFP	Section	H,		1‐H	paragraph	e)	If	Step	
Two	Offerors	demonstrated	organizational	capability	
in	any	of	the	three	functional	areas	without	reliance	of	
teammates,	then	the	prime	contractor	is	not	
precluded	from	proposing	subcontractors	in	its	
proposal	for	this	task	order	RFP. 12/19/12

LM‐14
RFP,	page	39	of	51,	paragraph	
L.5.2.1.1.2.1

States,	"The	Offeror	shall	demonstrate	how	it	will	continue	to	perform	the	essential	contractor	
services	listed	in	Attachment	0006,	Mission	Essential	Contractor	Services,	IAW	with	DFARS	
252.237‐7024(b)(2)(i‐v).".
In	total	page	count	within	the	Mission	Capability	Narrative,	how	many	pages	are	allocated	to	
cover	the	Mission	Essential	Plan?		

Two	pages	‐	please	reference	Section	L	4.2.2.i.	in	
Amendment	0001.	 12/17/12

LM‐15
Solicitation,	38,	L	5.2.1.1.1	i/	PWS	Sec	C	page	1,	
5.2

Does	USARC	continue	to	use	Reserve	End	Item	Management	System	(REIMS)	or	has	it	been	
replaced	by	another	system?

Force	and	Asset	Search	Tool	(FAAST)	software	
program	is	used	by	all	of	the	Army	components.	The	
old	program	REIMS		was	an	Army	Reserve	program	
that	was	replaced	in	2009.	The	Army	Reserve	has	
adopted	the	name	REIMS/FAAST	to	distinguish	the	
program	from	the	other	Army	Components.	The	
REIMS/FAAST	program	has	additional	modules	used	
in	the	AR	that	is	not	used	in	the	other	components.	
Therefore	we	refer	to	it	as	the	REIMS/FAAST	to	
identify	it	as	the	Army	Reserve	program. 12/10/12

LM‐16
Solicitation,	Page	39,	Paragraph	L.5.2.1.1.2.1
Solicitation,	Page	48,	Paragraph	M.4.1.1.1.2.iv

If	the	Continuation	of	Mission	Essential	Contractor	Services	narrative	is	part	of	the	Transition‐
In	Plan,	will	the	Government	please	consider	increasing	the	page	limitation	for	the	Transition‐In	
Plan?

The	Continuation	of	Mission	Essential	Contractor	
Services	is	a	separate	and	is	limited	to	2	pages.		
Reference	Amendment	0001,	L.4.2.2 01/03/13

LM‐17
Solicitation,	Page	39,	Paragraph	L.5.2.1.1.2.1
Solicitation,	Page	48,	Paragraph	M.4.1.1.1.2.iv

Paragraph	L.5.2.1.1.2.1	lists	the	Continuation	of	Mission	Essential	Contractor	Services	as	a	stand‐
alone	section;	however,	Paragraph	M.4.1.1.1.2.iv	lists	this	narrative	as	part	of	the	Transition‐In	
Plan.		Is	the	Continuation	of	Mission	Essential	Contractor	Services	narrative	part	of	the	
Transition‐In	Plan?

No,	the	Continuation	of	Mission	Essential	Contractor	
Services	is	separate	from	the	Transition‐in	Plan.		
Amendment	0002	will	correct	Section	M	to	reflect	this	
separation.		 01/03/13

LM‐18 Solicitation,	Page	39,	Paragraph	L.5.2.1.1.3 What	is	the	page	allocation	for	the	Mission	Essential	Contractor	Services?

There	is	a	2	page	limit	set	for	the	Mission	Essential	
Services	Plan.	This	will	be	added	as	part	of	
Amendment	0001. 12/10/12

LM‐19 Amendment	0002	Para	L.5.2.1.3_page	6

Please	clarify	the	meaning	behind	the	word	“list”. 	Is	the	government	asking	for	Offerors	to	
collect	and	provide	a	“by	name	list”	of	over	60	employees	by	11	Jan	13	submission	date	with	
this	latest	change	to	the	solicitation?		Or,	is	the	government	affording	the	offeror	the	
opportunity	to	list	the	labor	categories	and	proposed	manpower	(FTEs)	based	on	the	provided	
workload	data,	and	PWS	requirements?

The	Government	does	not	want	a	"by	name	list"	to	be	
submitted.		Offerors	are	to	complete	Attachment	0002	
with	proposed	labor	categories	and	FTEs. 01/08/13

LM‐20 Solicitation,	Section	L.5.2.1.3.,	Page	39	of	51

Is	the	Attachment	0002	the	only	document	allowed	within	the	Staffing/Labor	Mix	section	of	
Volume	2,	or	are	offerors	allowed	to	provide	additional	written	supporting	documentation	to	
explain	their	staffing	methodology	and	rationale?

Amendment	0002	changes	Section	L	to	limit	the	
organizational	diagram	page	submission	to	4	pages.		
One	of	the	4	pages	may	be	a	written	narrative.			
Offerors	are	not	allowed	to	provide	additional	written	
supporting.		Reference		documentation	for	the	
Staffing/Labor.		Reference	L.4.2.2.				 01/03/13

LM‐21 Solicitation,	Page	38,	Paragraph	L.5.1.3
If	a	subcontractor	is	listed	on	our	Attachment	0002,	"Team	Arrangement,"	then	do	they	need	to	
sign	a	Consent	Letter?

The	Offeror	shall	provide	a	consent	letter	for	each	
major	subcontractor	and	teammate.		Reference	
Amendment	0002,	L.5.1.3 01/03/13

LM‐22 Amendment	0002,	Page	9,	L.5.2.1.3

Can	you	please	define	Contractor	Manpower	Equivalent	(CME)	and	describe	how	that	is	
different	from	Full	Time	Employee	(FTE)?

CME	is	a	government	calculation	which	converts	the	
number	of	contractor	employee	man	hours	worked	
into	Government	employee	equivalents.		Offerors	are	
only	to	propose	contractor	fulltime	employees.		 01/08/13



LM‐23 PWS,	Section	C‐5	page	2	(p70	of	92),	para		5.2.3 What	is	PBUSE/UAW?	Specifically,	please	define	UAW. Amendment	0002	deleted	PWS	paragraph	5.2.3.		 01/03/13

LM‐24
RFP,	Pages	41	&	42,	Paragraphs	L.5.4.2.6	and	
L.5.4.3.5.1

L.5.4.2.6	states	that	"The	Offeror	must	ensure	its	proposed	teammate(s)/major	
subcontractor(s)	submit	required	information	no	later	than	the	Task	Order	RFP	close	date."		
L.5.4.3.5.1	states	that	"Offerors	and	all	proposed	teammate(s)	and	all	proposed	
subcontractor(s)	are	required	to	provide	cost	information	for	the	USARC	MMT	requirements.."		
Please	confirm	that	there	is	no	difference	in	the	cost	information	required	from	the	offeror	and	
all	proposed	teammate(s)/major	subcontractor(s),	and	the	cost	information	required	from	all	
proposed	subcontractor(s).

The	prime	and	any	teammates	or		subcontractors	
must	provide	cost	and	pricing	data	in	accordance	with	
Section	L.5.4.3	and	the	Federal	Acquisition	Regulation	
(FAR)	15.408		inclusive	of	Table	15‐2	‐	Instructions	
for	Submitting	Cost/Price	Proposals	When	Cost	or	
Pricing	Data	Are	Required.		The	Government	does	not	
anticipate	Offerors	will	need	to	certify	the	cost	or	
pricing	data.		All	information	required	by	Table	15‐2	
is	required	to	be	submitted.			There	is	no	difference	in	
the	cost	information	required	from	the	prime	and	any	
teammates	or	subcontractors.		Please	note,	
Amendment	0002	will	remove	the	term	Major	
Subcontractor	in	Section	L,	Cost	Volume.		There	will	
be	no	distinction	between	a	major	subcontractor	or	
subcontractor	for	Cost	Volume	submission.		 12/19/12

LM‐25 Solicitation,	Page	41,	Paragraph	L.5.4.3.4 Will	the	Government	provide	the	referenced	CLINs?
See	Attachment	0005	"Cost/Price	Matrix"	for	the	ODC	
plug‐in	amount. 12/10/12

LM‐26 Solicitation,	Page	43,	Paragraph	L.5.4.3.4
Is	the	ODC	for	travel	a	"plug"	figure	or	will	the	Government	provide	data	on	number	of	trips,	
length	of	each	trip,	and	location?

The	CLIN	for	ODCs/Travel	is	a	plug	figure.	See	
Attachment	0005	"Cost/Price	Matrix"	for	the	ODC	
plug‐in	amount. 12/10/12

LM‐27

Page	2	of	58		(Paragraph	L.5.4.3.5.1)	vs.	
Page	12	of	58	para.	d)	

Page	2	of	58	reads	“A	‘major	subcontractor’	is	defined	as	a	proposed	subcontractor	expected	to	
perform	in	excess	of	20%	of	the	total	value	of	the	contract	or	whose	performance	is	considered	
critical.	For	purposes	of	this	Task	Order	RFP,	major	subcontractors	are	not	considered	those	
teammates	identified	in	the	Offeror's	BOA	Attachment	0002	‐	Team	Arrangement.	Note:	
Paragraph	L.5.4.3.5.1	requires	Offerors	and	ALL	proposed	teammate(s)	and	ALL	proposed	
subcontractor(s)	(regardless	if	they	are	major	subcontractors	or	not)	to	provide	cost	
information	for	this	requirement.”

Page	12	of	58	para.	d)	says,	“Step	Two	Offerors	were	required	to	demonstrate	the	capability	to	
perform	all	three	functional	areas.	That	capability	may	have	been		achieved	with	or	without	

An	Offeror's	BOA	Attachment	0002	‐	Teaming	
Arrangement	informs	offerors	of	whom	they	may	
propose	for	what	functional	area.	For	example,	an	
Offeror	who	was	able	to	demonstrate	capability	
without	the	inclusion	of	teammates	in	Step	2	is	
allowed	to	propose	subcontractors	in	Step	3	for	all	
three	functional	areas.	Offerors	should	refer	to	their	
BOA	Attachment	0002.		 01/03/13


